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C o u n c i l  o f  t h e  D i s t r i c t  o f  C o l u m b i a  
O F F I C E  O F  W A R D  5  C O U N C I L M E M B E R  Z A C H A R Y  P A R K E R  
M E M O R A N D U M   
1 3 5 0  P e n n s y l v a n i a  A v e n u e ,  N W ,  W a s h i n g t o n ,  D C  2 0 0 0 4       
TO:  Chairman Phil Mendelson  
FROM: Councilmember Zachary Parker   
RE: Request to Agendize Measures for the September 17, 2024 Legislative Meeting 
DATE: September 12, 2024 
 

I request that the following measures be agendized for the September 17, 2024 Legislative 
Meeting: 
 
Joe Bowser Posthumous Ceremonial Resolution of 2024 

 
To recognize and honor the life, contributions, and accomplishments of father, friend, husband, 
community leader, and activist Joseph Bowser, who passed on August 2, 2024, and leaves a legacy 
that will live on in Ward 5, and the District of Columbia for generations to come. 
 
Copies of the measure are attached. For any questions or concerns, please contact Conor Shaw, 
Deputy Chief of Staff, at (202) 724-8172 or cshaw@dccouncil.gov 
 
 
cc:    Members, Council of the District of Columbia 

Office of the Secretary 
Office of the General Counsel 
Office of the Budget Director 
Mayor’s Office of Policy and Legislative Affairs 

 
 


